
 

 
        April 20, 2021 

 

Amendment 2- RFP-024-T-2021 (P) – Vital Records Information Management 
System (VRIMS) 
 

Questions/Answer:  

 

See Attached:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.  

BIDDERS MUST ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT WITH 
THEIR BID PROPOSAL 



  

Question/Answers:   
 

1. On page 32, we are given the instruction to use one of the codes in the cell corresponding 
to each capability; 

a. Does the cell mean the Functional Specifications tables from page 9 to 29? 
Yes, pages 9 through 27 AF13 

b. If the codes are to be used in another cell other than functional 
specification table, can you please let us know what section and page. 
Pages 31-41 
 

2. On page 41, Deliverable 13 b ; The supporting application should perform at acceptable 
level when utilizing lowest common access speeds.  
 

Can you please advise what the lowest common speed would be among the various 
locations within USVI that would access the system? Nothing less than 50 megabits 
 

3. Appendixes A, B and C are mentioned in the Functional Specification tables. Can you 
please let me know where I can download the appendixes?  
 

Appendix A/B:  Pg. 24 AF08 
                             There is no current Official Public Records Fee Breakdown. 
                              

Vital Records and Statistics Fee Breakdown  
                         Birth Verification Fee                                                               $6.00 
                        Birth Certification Fee (On-Island)                                           $12.00 
                         Birth Certificate Fee (Off-Island)                                            $15.00 

Birth Certification Due to Adoption (On-Island)                     $42.00 
Birth Certification Due to Adoption (Off-Island)                     $45.00 
Death Verification Fee                                                              $6.00 
Death Certification Fee (On-Island)                                         $12.00 
Death Certification Fee (Off-Island)                                        $15.00 
Court Order Amendments                                                        $30.00 
Corrections to Births/Death Certificate                                    $15.00 
Acknowledgement of Paternity                                                $15.00 
Six (6) Month Late Fee                                                            $30.00 
Genealogical Search                                                                 $75.00 
Home Births (Up to 10 Days)                                                  $112.00 
Home Births (10 + Days)                                                         $162.00 
Fetal Death/Still Birth                                                              $$10.00 
Burial Permit                                                                             $10.00 

                             The Vital Records and Statistics Fee Breakdown is subject to change.  
 

Appendix C: There is no current executed policy on record so please disregard. 
 
 
 



  

 
 

 
4.  On page 32 of the Scope of Work document, Deliverable 13 is called out as “Data 
Architecture Requirements” but when you scroll down through the detailed section for each 
deliverable, there are no details provided for “Data Architecture Requirements” – Deliverable 13 
is then listed as “System Design.” Can you please confirm if “Data Architecture Requirements” 
is a required deliverable, and if so, provide details around it? If is not supposed to be included in 
the deliverables, please note that instead.  

 
On page 32, Deliverable 13 should be System Design not Data Architecture Requirements. 

 
 

5. For proposed cloud solutions, what contract duration is GVI looking for?  ex:  5 year term 
with 5 optional 1 year extensions         
Three-year term with two one-year renewal options. 
 

6. What is GVI's desired project start date?  Thirty days after the executed contract. 
 

7. IV G:  Unlimited users.  Please provide additional detail about the user communities.   For 
example, there is an internal GVI-employed/contracted user community.  Then there is 
typically a public portal use case allowing for unlimited constituent access for 
upload/search/download/etc. 
Pg. 4, Section IV Letter F 
 

8. Please provide any available information about the expected volume of content added 
annually.  This can be documents/pages/total file size 
Three thousand – Five thousand records per year 
 

9. How many scanners does GVI intend to use with the solution? 
Four Scanners 
 

10. Please elaborate on the document creation requirements of the solution.  Are there needs 
not specified in the scope of work documents (receipts, rejection notices, certified 
copies)?  If so, how many templates are needed and what is the overall document volume 
expected annually. 
No; however, we are open to suggestions. 
 

11. Can you elaborate on the version of the Alfresco platform currently in use? 
There is no platform currently in use. 
 

12. This solicitation was originally posted on December 10, 2020 with proposals due on 
December 30, 2020.  Why was this new solicitation issued? 
It was a managerial decision 
 



  

 


